

WEST KENT CTC BEST ALL ROUNDER TROPHIES



1. George Harrison Trophy (GHT)

This was the first cup to be given to the Club. It was donated by Captain (later Major), George Harrison and was, and still is, awarded annually to the Best All Rounder (BAR). A points system was devised, and is updated from time to time, points being gained for attendance, or part-attendance on Group rides. Further points are awarded for organising and/or riding cycling events (Tourist Trials, Audax etc), for entering photographic competitions and writing articles for Winged Words.

The first recipient was J. Cyril Kermodé in 1947.



2. Invicta Trophy

This handsome trophy was originally the property of a Gardening Club/Society in Dartford. When this was disbanded in 1962, it was donated by member, Malcolm Jardine.

It was decided by the Committee that it should be awarded to the member gaining the highest aggregate number of points over three years.



3. Muriel Cup

Awarded on the same basis as the GHT but to the lady receiving the highest number of points in the BAR competition. This trophy was donated by Mrs Muriel Blundell in 1952 and until her death; the recipient was given a miniature to keep by the donor.



4. Cleverley - Morecroft Cup

Awarded to the highest placed junior in the BAR, this cup was donated in 1958 by Les Morecroft and Fred Cleverley who were keen to encourage youngsters to cycle regularly with the Club.

WEST KENT CTC BEST ALL ROUNDER TROPHIES



5. Lionel Blundell Cup

This was donated by the then President, Lionel Blundell QC for the most active veteran, in those days over 45! Up until his death in 1976, a miniature to keep was given to recipients by the donor.

Lionel went on to become President of the CTC from 1963 to 1972.



6. Hunter Cup (aka the Egg Cup)

Awarded for the most meritorious runner-up in the BAR competition. For many years Hunters (Jewellers) of East Street, Bromley engraved the trophies before selling out to another firm.

It is believed that the trophy was purchased from Hunters hence the name.



7. Section Trophy

Shield purchased from new through the CTC from the suppliers of the York Rally trophies. A fund was set up to pay for the shield with monies being raised through the waiving of expenses. Instead of being charged, the value of the expenses was credited to a fund to defray the trophy's cost.

New side wings were commissioned in 2003/04 & mounted (with original shield) on a purpose built hardwood frame. Wings fold back for transit. The carpentry was courtesy of Kim Woodward and the cost of the works was paid for by our late Hon President, J Cyril Kermodé.



8. MEDALS

Gold, silver, bronze and enamel medals.